UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT
NORTHERN DISTRICT OF ILLINOIS

WESTERN DIVISION
UNITED STATES OF AMERICA )
)
V. ) No.
)
GREGORIO JOSEPH BACINO ) Title 18, United States Code,
)

Section 2252A(a)(5)(B)

The SPECIAL APRIL 2021 GRAND JURY charges:

On or about June 16, 2021, at Rockford, in the Northern District of Illinois,
Western Division, and elsewhere,

GREGORIO JOSEPH BACINO,

defendant herein, using a means and facility of interstate and foreign commerce and
in and affecting interstate commerce by any means, namely, the Internet, knowingly
possessed and accessed with intent to view any film, videotape, computer disk and
other material that contains child pornography, as that term is defined in Title 18,
United States Code, Section 2256(8)(A), namely, an electronically stored file
identified by the MD5 hash “02¢992229eefd47b5712d309678487bf”;

In violation of Title 18, United States Code, Section 2252A(a)(5)(B).



FORFEITURE ALLEGATION

The SPECIAL APRIL 2021 GRAND JURY further alleges:

1. The allegation in Count One of this Indictment is realleged here for the
purpose of alleging forfeiture pursuant to Title 18, United States Code, Section 2253.

2. As a result of his violation of Title 18, United States Code, Section
2252A, as alleged in the foregoing Indictment,

GREGORIO JOSEPH BACINO,

defendant herein, shall forfeit to the United States any and all right, title and interest
defendant has in any matter that contains visual depictions described in Title 18,
United States Code, Section 2252A; and any and all property used or intended to be
used in any manner or part to commit and to promote the commaission of the said
violation, including, but not limited to,

a. An iPhone 11 cellular phone, identified by the serial number
FAGZRNLENT72T;

All pursuant to Title 18, United States Code, Section 2253.
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